
From: John Hutton
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: Fw: advantage and united
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:51:54 AM
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Hi Tory,

Will you please file this e-mail in 11-00208 and 20-00044?

Thanks,
John

From: Tressa Bush <tressa.bush@wilsoncountytn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:13 AM
To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] advantage and united

I am so sorry --- I read this all wrong –

THIS EMAIL TO INFORM YOU THAT WCTV DOES WANT A CHANNEL ON
UNITED TELEPHONE

and we also want one on Advantage Cellular – DBA DTC Communications dated
March of 2020.

The 24 months is almost up --- so is Advantage going to offer cable in our county?

please advise

Tressa Bush

WCTV is the Public, Educational & Government
Channel for Wilson County,TN Government

WCTV can be seen on TDS Telecom Channel 1007,
Spectrum Channel 198, U-Verse Channel 99 and
streaming at: www.wilsoncounty.tv

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on January 18, 2022 at 11:52 a.m.
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Our studio is located at:
220 East Gay Street
Lebanon, TN 37087
C – 615.588.6630
 

From: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:08 AM
To: Tressa Bush <tressa.bush@wilsoncountytn.gov>
Cc: Jerry Kettles <Jerry.Kettles@tn.gov>
Subject: Fw: HELP FW: TPUC,
 
Tressa,
 
The letter is asking if you currently have PEG channels under an existing agreement with
another provider. An email to me will suffice. Under State law, United will be required to
transmit the same existing programming over their facilities.
They have 24 months to begin constructing a network in your area. During this time, someone
from their Company will contact you and discuss payment of franchise fees, etc. 
 
Thanks,
John Hutton
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
john.hutton@tn.gov

From: Jerry Kettles <Jerry.Kettles@tn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:49 AM
To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>
Subject: FW: HELP FW: TPUC
 
Thoughts?
 

From: Tressa Bush <tressa.bush@wilsoncountytn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 7:54 AM
To: Jerry Kettles <Jerry.Kettles@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] HELP FW: TPUC
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

I “think” these folks sent something like this a while back –
 
what – if anything – do I need to do with it?
 
when do I need to request a channel?
 
where can I look to see when they will be here ?
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please advise
 
thanks
 

Tressa Bush

 
WCTV is the Public, Educational & Government
Channel for Wilson County, TN Government
 
WCTV can be seen on TDS Telecom Channel 1007,
Spectrum Channel 198, U-Verse Channel 99 and
streaming at: www.wilsoncounty.tv
 
 
Our studio is located at:
220 East Gay Street
Lebanon, TN 37087
C – 615.588.6630
 

From: Sara Davenport <davenports@wilsoncountytn.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 2:09 PM
To: Tressa Bush <tressa.bush@wilsoncountytn.gov>
Cc: Randall Hutto <huttor@wilsoncountytn.gov>
Subject: TPUC
 
Hi Tressa,
 
Please see the attachment. We received this correspondence in the Mayor’s office a couple of weeks
ago. I forwarded it to Mike Jennings for direction and he recommended we jut file it. this morning,
he looked it over again and recommended we forward it to you as it deals with PEG Channels.
 
 
Regards,
 

Executive Assistant

Sara Davenport
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  615.444.1383
davenports@wilsoncountytn.gov
228 E. Main St. Room 104
Lebanon, TN 37087
Wilsoncountytn.gov
 

     
 

 
 
 
 

From: Wilson Co Mayor's Office <wilcoscanners@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 1:59 PM
To: Sara Davenport <davenports@wilsoncountytn.gov>
Subject: Attached Image
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